
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
DECEMBER 5, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – November 7, 2019

(1) D-1219-26 Maddox Enterprises, LP is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 1459 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Maddox 
Enterprises, LP and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

NOVEMBER 7, 2019

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Jeff Slaton
Mae Coshatt
David Giddens
Chris Pugh
Rip Weaver

MEMBERS ABSENT: Joe Ellis

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for October 3, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for October 3, 2019 was 
made by Mr. Weaver and 2nd was by Mr. Giddens.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review

D-0819-14 Mark Hancock is requesting Landscape Review for the property 
located at 2828 Old 280 Ct. The purpose of this request is for a new 
landscaping plan. The property is owned by Mark Hancock and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was the last approval 
for the project. Additionally, adjacent neighbors are present and are concerned about the 
potential landscaping.

Justin Collier was present and explained the landscaping plan.

Mike Darwin was the spokesman for the neighborhood and expressed their concerns about 
buffering and privacy.

Mr. Weaver suggested magnolia’s, planted 8’ off-center.

Both parties agreed.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review (as amended) for the property located 
at 2828 Old 280 Ct. was made by Mr. Giddens.  Second was made by Mr. 
Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Lighting Plan Review

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for nighttime lights 
on the fields on Old Columbiana Rd.

The applicant was not present; however, multiple neighbors spoke out against the current 
lighting and failing landscaping.

Mr. Weaver and Mr. Garrison agreed to meet the neighbors onsite the following Tuesday.

No further action was taken.

Landscape Review, Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-1119-24 Robert Clinton Gentry is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3100 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this request 

D-0919-16 Continental Equity Corporation is requesting Lighting Plan 
Review for the property located at 2301 Old Columbiana Rd. The 
purpose of this request is for new park lighting. The property is
owned by Continental Equity Corporation and is zoned Vestavia
Hills Inst-1.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

is for a new building. The property is owned by Robert Clinton 
Gentry and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request for a new retail pharmacy.

Michael Williams was present to present the plan. The Board agreed with the plan with 
some changes to paint materials.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review and Final 
Review of Materials, with the condition that the wood trim be painted white, 
for the property located at 3100 Blue Lake Dr. was made by Mrs. Coshatt.
Second was made by Mr. Slaton.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review, Architectural Review & Final Review of Materials

D-1119-25 Bruno Family, LLC is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3122 Green Valley Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for renovation of an existing building and landscaping 
plan. The property is owned by Bruno Family, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills O-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Doug Acton, Whitney Acton, and Elizabeth Willson were present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with the plan but recommended some landscaping changes.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Plan as amended, Architectural Review & 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 3122 Green Valley 
Rd. was made by Mr. Weaver.  Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote 
as follows:

Mr. Weaver – yes Mr. Pugh – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mrs. Coshatt– yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

___________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner









18"

18"

23
'-8

"
75

'-8
"

16'-2" A.F.F.
16'-2" A.F.F.

16
'-6

"

18
'-1

0"

18
'-1

0"
18

'-1
0"

18"







































































































































































D
av

id
 K

. E
yr

ich



B

A
2

A
2

A
2

A
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
4

0.
5

0.
6

0.
6

0.
6

0.
6

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
6

0.
4

0.
4

0.
3

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
6

0.
7

0.
7

0.
9

1.
1

1.
2

1.
1

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

1.
3

1.
0

0.
8

0.
7

0.
6

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
9

1.
3

1.
3

1.
3

1.
6

1.
9

2.
5

2.
5

1.
7

2.
8

2.
9

2.
1

1.
7

1.
5

1.
4

1.
4

1.
0

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
8

1.
8

2.
9

2.
6

2.
4

2.
2

2.
5

4.
0

5.
0

4.
8

5.
2

4.
9

2.
9

2.
6

2.
7

2.
8

3.
1

2.
1

0.
9

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
4

0.
8

1.
2

2.
7

5.
3

5.
2

3.
6

2.
9

3.
1

4.
7

7.
8

9.
1

8.
8

5.
4

3.
5

3.
0

3.
7

5.
2

5.
7

3.
1

1.
3

0.
9

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
8

1.
8

3.
1

4.
8

8.
1

7.
8

5.
0

3.
3

2.
9

4.
2

7.
3

10
.5

8.
6

5.
2

3.
2

3.
2

4.
7

7.
5

8.
5

5.
4

3.
2

2.
0

0.
9

0.
5

0.
3

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
5

1.
0

2.
3

5.
0

7.
6

10
.5

9.
4

5.
1

3.
0

2.
5

3.
2

4.
6

6.
0

5.
1

3.
6

2.
8

3.
0

4.
8

9.
0

10
.9

8.
2

5.
3

2.
7

1.
2

0.
6

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
5

0.
9

1.
9

3.
9

6.
2

8.
1

6.
8

4.
0

2.
6

2.
1

2.
2

2.
6

3.
3

3.
0

2.
4

2.
2

2.
7

4.
1

6.
8

8.
5

6.
8

4.
4

2.
3

1.
2

0.
7

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
9

1.
7

2.
4

3.
4

4.
0

3.
5

3.
0

2.
3

1.
8

1.
6

1.
8

2.
3

2.
2

1.
9

1.
9

2.
4

3.
3

4.
0

4.
6

4.
2

3.
1

2.
4

1.
5

0.
9

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
5

0.
9

1.
2

1.
4

1.
7

1.
9

1.
9

1.
9

1.
7

1.
4

1.
3

1.
4

1.
6

1.
7

1.
6

1.
7

1.
9

2.
2

2.
4

2.
8

2.
9

2.
7

2.
6

2.
3

1.
3

0.
6

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
5

0.
7

0.
8

0.
8

0.
9

1.
0

1.
0

1.
1

1.
2

1.
0

1.
0

1.
1

1.
2

1.
3

1.
3

1.
4

1.
7

1.
7

1.
6

1.
8

2.
2

2.
8

3.
8

4.
2

2.
2

0.
8

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
5

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
5

0.
5

0.
6

1.
7

1.
2

1.
3

1.
9

3.
0

5.
1

5.
4

2.
5

0.
9

0.
7

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

1.
3

1.
0

1.
1

1.
7

3.
1

5.
1

5.
7

2.
6

1.
0

0.
7

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

4.
0

1.
7

1.
1

0.
8

0.
9

1.
4

2.
4

4.
1

4.
6

2.
1

0.
7

0.
4

0.
3

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1.
3

2.
1

1.
1

0.
8

0.
9

1.
3

1.
8

2.
0

2.
2

1.
3

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
5

0.
9

1.
0

0.
8

0.
9

1.
0

0.
9

0.
9

0.
9

0.
6

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
5

0.
6

0.
6

0.
5

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
3

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

TI
TL

E:
D

N
 B

Y:
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 / 

D
ES

IG
N

 N
O

.:

R
EV

IS
ED

 F
R

O
M

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

U
M

BE
R

(S
):

1.
TH

IS
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 L

IM
IT

ED
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 S
U

PP
LI

ED
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
TO

 H
U

BB
EL

L 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
.  

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 H
ER

EO
N

 A
R

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

ED
 O

N
LY

 A
S 

A 
VI

SU
AL

IZ
AT

IO
N

 A
ID

.  
FI

EL
D

 D
EV

IA
TI

O
N

S 
M

AY
 S

IG
N

IF
IC

AN
TL

Y 
AF

FE
C

T 
PR

ED
IC

TE
D

 P
ER

FO
R

M
AN

C
E.

  P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
,

C
R

IT
IC

AL
 S

IT
E 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 (P

O
LE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S,
 O

R
IE

N
TA

TI
O

N
, M

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 H
EI

G
H

T,
 E

TC
.) 

SH
O

U
LD

 B
E 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 A

N
D

/O
R

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
R

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T.

2.
LU

M
IN

AI
R

E 
D

AT
A 

IS
 T

ES
TE

D
 T

O
 IN

D
U

ST
R

Y 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S 
U

N
D

ER
 L

AB
O

R
AT

O
R

Y 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S.
  O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 V

O
LT

AG
E 

AN
D

 N
O

R
M

AL
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 T
O

LE
R

AN
C

ES
 O

F 
LA

M
P,

 B
AL

LA
ST

, A
N

D
 L

U
M

IN
AI

R
E 

M
AY

 A
FF

EC
T 

FI
EL

D
 R

ES
U

LT
S.

3.
C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

TO
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

C
O

D
E 

AN
D

 O
TH

ER
 L

O
C

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 IS
 T

H
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
/O

R
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

'S
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

VE
.

Q
U

O
TE

:

C
H

K 
BY

:

SC
AL

E:
R

EV
. B

Y:
D

AT
E:

H
U

B
B

EL
L

W
AF

FL
E 

H
O

U
SE

VE
ST

AV
IA

, A
L

SI
TE

 P
H

O
TO

M
ET

R
IC

 P
LA

N

D
H

K
11

/2
1/

19

19
25

38
1

 N
/A

N
/A

AS
 N

O
TE

D

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E

( I
N

 F
EE

T 
)

1 
in

ch
 =

 2
0 

- F
T.

Lu
m

in
ai

re
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

Sy
m

bo
l

Qt
y

La
be

l
M

ou
nt

in
g 

He
ig

ht
LL

F
Lu

m
. L

um
en

s
Lu

m
. W

at
ts

De
sc

rip
tio

n
1

A1
23

' -
 0

" A
FG

0.
90

0
12

97
4

11
5

AS
L-

16
L-

4K
-2

10
-4

3
A2

0.
90

0
12

97
4

11
5

AS
L-

16
L-

4K
-2

10
-4

1
B

12
' -

 0
" A

FG
0.

90
0

27
15

28
LN

C2
-1

2L
U-

4K
-4

Ca
lcu

la
tio

n 
Su

m
m

ar
y

La
be

l
Ca

lcT
yp

e
Un

its
Av

g
M

ax
M

in
Av

g/
M

in
M

ax
/M

in
Ov

er
al

l A
re

a
Ill

um
in

an
ce

Fc
0.

76
10

.9
0.

0
N.

A.
N.

A.
Pa

rk
in

g 
Ar

ea
Ill

um
in

an
ce

Fc
3.

73
10

.9
0.

5
7.

46
21

.8
0

23
' -

 0
" A

FG


